



Joint meeting of South Lakeland and Barrow Community Safety Partnerships Wednesday 25 January 2017, 2.30pm Supper Room, Coronation Hall, Ulverston

Minutes

1. Welcome, introductions and apologies Present:

Brendan Sweeney (Chair, BBC), Fiona Inston (SLDC), Simon Blyth (SLDC); Rob O' Connor (Cumbria Police, CSP Vice Chair), Mike James (Cumbria OPCC), Katherine Benson (Victim Support), Stuart Dolan, Mark Ducie and Nicola Jackson (Cumbria Fire and Rescue), Lizzie Simmonds (Probation, Haverigg Prison), Jason McKenna, Kevin Spedding (Cumbria Police).

Apologies: Cllr Ian Stewart (CCC and SLDC), Gary Murray (Crimestoppers), Mike Conefrey (CCC), Annette Nixon (CRC), Andrew Bass (CVS), Geoff Joliffe (NHS Cumbria CCG), Lawrence Conway (SLDC), Chris Hogg (SLDC Cabinet), Keith Johnson (Barrow BC).

2. Notes from the joint South Lakeland and Barrow CSP meeting: 12 October 2016: Approved.

- Police 101 Non-Emergency number Police monitoring monthly going in the right direction.
- NHS hospital admittance with alcohol statistics: Circulated with South Cumbria Alcohol Group (SCASG) minutes.
- SLDC Communications team to issue a press release on CSP projects.

3. Plans for Integrated Offender Management across Cumbria: Kevin Spedding, Cumbria IOM Coordinator

- New process reduces bureaucracy and more joined up working especially around risk.
- Supporting those with chaotic lifestyles
- Integrated multi agency support.
- High risk MAPPA (offenders) and MARAC (Victims) cases: if case rejected goes down the system to lower risk levels.
- Significant reduction in crime when offenders supported on programme.
- Monthly meeting with partners about the plan.
- Strategic Cumbria group is the "Reducing reoffending" group.
- Links in with any existing care plan around mental health

4. Safe and Well: MD

- Aim is to keep people at home safe and well.
- Preventative intends to save public money.
- Deliver key messages relevant to local area; In Cumbria: Slips trips and falls, social isolation/ wellbeing, alcohol reduction and smoking cessation.
- 15 questions.
- Referrals may follow (to Adult Social care for example).

Working together - South Lakeland and Barrow Community Safety Partnerships

- 8 10,000 visits in Cumbria.
- 1st April project will start.

BS: Districts need to engage with this to get messages out.

RO'C: Blue Light Collaboration: Police engage with Fire Service around Mosaic data.

5. South Lakeland & Barrow CSP sub groups:

South Cumbria Alcohol Steering Group: FI

- Safe and Well.
- First CAP for Cumbria launched 19 January, focused on off license trade led by Police. Wrapped around an educational programme. Funded by retailers.
- Loudmouth alcohol awareness drama in 9 schools, starting 4 April and funded by CSP and Barrow and SLL H&WB Forums.
- Good work with Health on flow of information Group can now target hotspot areas.
- Work around proxy sales.
- <u>SLDC Overview & Scrutiny focused</u> on the CSP and praised the work it was doing.

New project: Arts Council £100,000 match funded opportunity for bespoke educational work in schools. Substance abuse, drug awareness, traffic safety etc. Bid (see below) requires £10,000 to support this project. BS: PCC keen to see tangible outcomes. PCC wants to see CSP's coming forward with projects. Prevention tool and plays to people's agenda's. BS: CSP agrees it will support this bid.

South Cumbria Acquisitive Crime Group: Jason McKenna

- 2016/17 saw a focus on vulnerable/ older people and crime prevention. Crime Prevention officer Sharon Livesey worked on measures around shoplifting and pickpocketing in the High Street.
- Distributed booklet on <u>"Avoiding Scams"</u> with local contacts. Can expand to Barrow partners next print run.

New project:

- Bid for a Farm booklet which covers Police, Fire, Health advice. Invaluable in making contact with hard to reach farming community. Chance to give advice, connect and establish relationships.
- 1500 copies of the booklet + online resource.
- Deliver as part of fire safety project by volunteers.
- Links in with Trading standards etc.
- Starting to engage with Young Farmers and NFU.
- Want to make the project sustainable as 1700 farms in South Cumbria. Can be amended to suit Cumbria circumstances.

BS: Very supportive of this bid. Lot of small enterprise farmers and health issues. Use Farmers Co-op's to help distribute.

JMK: Cumbria Community Messaging being relaunched, more community based. Underused – Group partners promoting it.

ROC: Farmers are a hard to reach group include CCM and Farmwatch in booklet - Supportive of bid.

KS: Need one key piece of information to include so farmers will keep and refer to the

MJ: Stock theft around Cumbria is an increasing issue.

6. Cumbria Constabulary update: Supt. Rob O'Connor. Slides below. Cumbria is the second safest place in England.

7. BS: CSP priorities 2017/18

BC: PCC wants to see new ideas from CSP's.

CSP/ coordinators to meet and look at commonality of priorities across CSP's and how to link in with PCC.

Discussion:

Legal Highs: ROC: Change in legislation made it an offence to supply it. No intelligence in South Cumbria as an issue. Bought online. Work with Junior Citizen's. Don't need to take any further currently.

Acquisitive Crime: Not high priority for 2017/18. Pass booklet projects onto other CSP's, via CSP Chairs. ROC: Simple messages are key for example "lock it or lose it" (CSP press release to highlight) BS: Keep a watching brief.

Alcohol related crime: ROC: Community Alcohol Partnership and Safe and Well really useful. Link between **alcohol, violent crime and sexual offences**. Online grooming, CSE/ sexual abuse, sexting etc. SCASG should remain and focus on this area. Also links in to PCC Plan.

The applied theatre project can target this area. ROC: Police do their own campaigns around this. FI: District role: for example using volunteers (flooding aftermath) and licensing / taxi drivers/ hotels etc. Also church role for example Street Angels: http://www.townpastors.org.uk/, http://www.streetpastors.org/

MJ: PCC looking to fund Cyber package (Action Fraud).

BS: Need feedback on street safes and safe and well stats (referrals etc).

CSP agreed name Change to South Cumbria CSP

8. BS: CSP need mental health partners at the meetings.

9. ACTIONS:

- 1. SLDC Communications team to issue a press release on CSP projects. SB
- 2. Review existing work on CSE and online abuse locally and across County. SB/FI.
- 3. Feedback on street safes and safe and well statistics (referrals etc). ROC and MD
- 4. CSP write to mental health team reminding them they are a statutory CSP partner and requesting a presentation on how mental health impacts on community safety. SB/ BS
- 5. Also invite a presentation on Police Carleton Clinic: ROC.
- 6. Design 2017/18 Partnership Plan with priorities of alcohol, violent crime and sexual offences including Child Sexual Exploitation and online and social media abuse: SB

10. Agenda items for next meeting

- Agree 2017/18 Priorities and new Partnership Plan (circulate for comment before the meeting)
- Focus Families: Ann Ford
- Ormsgill VLI: RO'C

11. Next Meetings (Ulverston Coronation Hall)

• 11 April 2017: 10.30am